











SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING AGENDA - 5TH JANUARY 2022
ITEM 2

Carol Pedersen (EQUANS)

Subject: FW: Planning Application DM/0744/21/FUL

From: Richard Limmer (EQUANS) <Richard.Limmer@nelincs.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2021 14:35

To: Carol Pedersen (EQUANS) <Carol.Pedersen@nelincs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application DM/0744/21/FUL

For the SUP

Richard Limmer MSc URP

Major Projects Planner

Planning and Development Team
Places & Communities North — NEL
Tel. +44 (0) 147 232 4299

Mob. +44 (0) 7766923688

% (FEQUANS

Working in partnership

engie.co.uk

From: val.

Sent: 23 December 2021 14:08

To: Planning - IGE (ENGIE) <planning@nelincs.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application DM/0744/21/FUL

Good Afternoon,

With reference to the above application which is listed on the Agenda for the NELC Planning Committee
Meeting to be held on 5" January 2022, is it possible for this Application to run concurrently with the
previous Application on the site rather than for another 3 years?.

This would avoid continued applications enabling the site to be occupied for different uses having different
time scales.

Thank you

Val Turner.
Chair Bradley Parish Council.
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